

TEMORA FLYERS INC

Committee Meeting 22 May, 2016

Location: Temora Flyers Head Quarters

Time: 03:00 pm

Present: Nick Wills – President
R. (Bob) Blain – Secretary
Ian Bell - Committee Member
Robyn Otley - Committee Member
Jill Bailey - Committee Member
Garath Otley – Vice President
Emma Bowley – Treasurer

Apologies: Nil

Chairperson: Nick Wills

Previous Minutes: Previous minutes were reviewed and accepted by all in attendance.

President's Report

- Fly Outs – Discussions around a second fly out occurred with options including Hay & Tumut. Further discussion is pending around this subject and destination.
- Temora Fly-In date finalized September 10/16. This will include a Career Weekend which is being organised by Rob Matthews. Garath Otley will be the lead person for this event.
- Winning logo was acknowledged at the Temora High School (THS) Assembly April 27/2016. Nick, Bob and Lynne were present during the presentations.
 - 3rd Place - Hallie Weir - Local Flight in a TFI plane
 - 2nd Place - Meg Gerhardt - Local Flight in a TFI plane
 - 2nd Place - Kate Harper - Local Flight in a TFI plane
 - 1st Place - Claudia Bushell

Vice-Presidents Report

- A \$1,120.00 cheque was presented to Pat and Richard Thomas by Garath Otley on April 15/16 in the presence of Nick Wills, Bob Blain and Rick Firman. Local newspaper was in attendance for a photograph.
- Garath and Robyn will organise a flat pack kitchen cupboard package for the TFI kitchen. The purchase of the cupboards will be delayed for a few weeks while the lease agreement of the TFI building is completed.

Secretary's Report

- Membership is now at 70 members.

External Correspondence

- Bob will report at future meetings on external correspondence directed at TFI.
- This information will be filed electronically by Bob

Treasurer's Report

- Emma reviewed the financial status of TFI highlighting the urgency for everyone to submit outstanding invoices allowing an up to date status on the bank account.
- A total of four debit cards will have access to the TFI bank account. Two cards are issued and two are pending.

Country Hope Sub Committee Report – Ian Bell

- Country Hope weekend ended prior to the meeting. Very good weekend
- Evaluating learnings for future events
- The dates for next year will be reviewed taking into consideration weather and time of year.
- Letters and certificates will be sent out to sponsors. (This has since been done)

Other Business

- The AGM is tentatively scheduled for November 05, 2016

Next Meeting

June 26, 2016 (Sunday) at 2:00PM at TFI HQ. Any changes will be communicated.

R. (Bob) Blain
Secretary